Newman, Timothy Joseph

From: Krein, Philip T

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 11:15 PM
To: Newman, Timothy Joseph
Subject: FW: solarbridge submittals
Another.

From: Hahn, Fred

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 4:27 PM
To: Krein, Philip T

Subject: RE: solarbridge submittals

Thanks, Phil
I'll take a look.

Fred

From: Krein, Philip T

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 2:15 PM
To: Hahn, Fred

Subject: FW: solarbridge submittals

Fred,
| _think_this submittal is for your review. Let me know if any input is needed from me. | have not downloaded it.
Phil Krein

From: Walker, Scott [mailto:swalker@jranck.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 8:24 PM
To: Shaw, Jacob Wayne; Krein, Philip T

Subject: FW: solarbridge submittals

Phil,

It was nice meeting you today. | look forward to working with you on this project. Please see the link below for the
Solarbridge submittal. Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this information.

Jacob,

| would like to know if there is a possibility of ordering the these components now(upon receipt of approved submittal)
and having the ability to bill for this (stored material). We would like the ability to realize some of the revenue in 2014.

Thanks,

SCOTT WALKER | BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
J. RANCK ELECTRIC, INC.
Renewable Energy Division | NABCEP Certified PV Installation Professional™
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This message contains attachments delivered via ShareFile.
¢ Solarbridge TrueAC Submittal.pdf (5.1 MB)

Download the attachments by clicking here.




